
Library Board

Monday, April 17, 2023
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Jaime Parr, President
Sara White, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Kari Hooker-Leep
Barbara Beck
Beth Stecker
Anna Stehlik

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of March 20, 2023 

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - March 28, 2023 and April 11, 2023

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 1 / 41



9. Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

10. Circ Policies Discussion

11. Approval for Request for Consideration

12. Next Meeting

13. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 2 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 3 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of March 20, 2023 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 4 / 41



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

March 20, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, March 20, 2023.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on March 
16, 2023.  A quorum present, President Jaime Parr called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The following 
members were present: Sara White, Tanya Hansen, Anna Stehlik, Beth Stecker, and Barbara Beck.  Celine Swan, 
Mitch Nickerson, Chief Denney and Laura McAloon were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Jaime Parr.  

Public Participation: Joseline Reyna came to speak on the Police Substation.

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Beth Stecker, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Minutes of the February 18, 2023 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Beth Stecker, seconded by Anna Stehlik, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the January 2023 Financials.

Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Anna Stehlik, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the February 28, 2023 and March 14, 2023 Bills Submitted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Sara White, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the Director’s Report.  

Board Communications and Committee Reports:  Tanya Hansen went over some changes on the following 
policies:
Text for Back of Library Cards:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Tanya Hansen, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the new text on the back of Library cards.  
Unattended Persons: Some changes were suggested and Laura McAloon suggested the Board hold off on a vote 
so the City Legal department can take a look at this policy and offer some guidance.
Confidentiality of Library Records: Lots of discussion took place on this item and the City Legal department will 
take a look at this policy and offer some guidance as well. 
Use of Library Grounds and Parking Lots: discussion took place on this item as well.

Call To Action For This Month’s Meeting: Celine handed out Nebraska Library Association 2023 Legislative 
Report Card.

Strategic Plan Updates:  Nothing to report at this time.

Interlocal Agreement:  Nothing to report at this time.

Police Substation:  Much discussion took place.  Joseline Reyna spoke about possibly having it portrayed as more 
of a Welcome Center where people have access to resources in Grand Island, etc.  Also prior to tonight’s Board 
meeting a follow up forum was held with community members regarding the substation.  Some of the concerns 
that were shared:
They feel they were not given a chance to share their thoughts during the strategic planning sessions, they still 
feel like the location of the substation is not a good place, they also feel library is not taking care of mental 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 5 / 41



2

challenges some people face, they also feel staff needs more training.  Jaime Parr mentioned a way we can 
measure this substation to see how it is going.  Laura McAloon said in terms of metrics they have heard the 
reason why the library wants the substation, track if it is helping deter criminal behavior.  Celine mentioned 
changing the name to something other than Police Substation to make it sound more welcoming.  Chief Denney 
mentioned that this substation gives the police more of a chance of engagement.  Tanya mentioned she voted for 
the substation because this can be a bridge for the police and the community.  Councilman Nickerson mentioned it 
is another extension of the police putting themselves out there to the public more.  Laura mentioned making the 
“box” more welcoming.  Chief Denney mentioned a kiosk would be a great way for people to come in and look 
for resources.  Ex:  if they need housing there is a link for housing, if they are looking for a job there is a link for 
jobs available, if they need guidance for help with an abuse situation there is a link for that, etc.  
Beth Stecker mentioned working with outside agencies to get volunteers here since that is what they specialize in.
Chief Denney will be having a meeting with Hope Harbor (HELP) on April 26, 2023 from 2-4.  He wants to help 
provide a foundation for these groups to come together and this also helps the police engage as well.  Good 
meeting to figure out on who to call when certain things come up.  

After much discussion it has been decided to form an ADHOC Committee for the Substation.  This committee 
would need 2 Library Board members so they are supposed to let Jaime know by the end of the week if they want 
on this committee.  We will advertise and reach out to both those for and those opposed of the Substation.  
Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Barbara Beck, carried unanimously to accept for filing the Library will 
create an ADHOC Committee to gather public input about the police substation to bring to the Library Board for 
consideration.

Next Meeting: Monday April 17, 2023 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 6 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 7 / 41



03/20/2023 13:55 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2023

FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500  .00  .00  .00 -27,500.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -300.00  .00  .00 -6,807.00  4.2%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -4,866.14 -684.84  .00 -6,133.86  44.2%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -1,909.27 -232.82  .00 -8,090.73  19.1%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -1,851.00 -430.00  .00 -3,649.00  33.7%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -4,378.03 -649.00  .00  1,878.03  175.1%

TOTAL LIBRARY  -63,607 -63,607 -13,304.44 -1,996.66  .00 -50,302.56  20.9%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -63,607 -63,607 -13,304.44 -1,996.66  .00 -50,302.56  20.9%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 8 / 41



03/20/2023 13:52 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2023

FOR 2023 05

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,207,132  1,207,132  431,044.38  88,310.90  .00  776,087.62  35.7%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  148.85  4.62  .00 -148.85  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  91,431  91,431  30,521.41  6,334.32  .00  60,909.59  33.4%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  252,950  252,950  86,375.96  20,277.94  .00  166,574.04  34.1%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,550  2,550  873.80  183.20  .00  1,676.20  34.3%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  3,145  3,145  1,124.07  236.17  .00  2,020.93  35.7%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  67,498  67,498  24,970.40  5,083.58  .00  42,527.60  37.0%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,231  2,231  300.40  .00  .00  1,930.60  13.5%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  211.97  68.13  .00 -211.97  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,230  13,230  2,260.00  380.00  .00  10,970.00  17.1%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  9,707.00  .00  .00  10,293.00  48.5%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  40,000  40,000  19,820.89  .00  3,021.00  17,158.11  57.1%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,500  1,500  545.89  508.39  .00  954.11  36.4%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  59,400  59,400  14,560.71  2,682.70  .00  44,839.29  24.5%
85317 NATURAL GAS  11,000  11,000  5,356.90  3,287.53  .00  5,643.10  48.7%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  .00  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  21,600  21,600  7,919.57  1,392.20  4,000.00  9,680.43  55.2%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  10,000  10,000  339.50  152.00  4,812.50  4,848.00  51.5%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  .00  .00  .00  480.00  .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  810  810  380.40  126.80  .00  429.60  47.0%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  2,968.07  594.15  .00 -2,968.07  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,480  6,480  4,596.04  987.88  .00  1,883.96  70.9%
85416 ADVERTISING  500  500  152.38  13.20  .00  347.62  30.5%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  27,040  27,040  11,936.85  4,758.34  100.00  15,003.15  44.5%
85425 BOOKS  109,250  109,250  38,273.67  10,059.05  .00  70,976.33  35.0%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  118,386  118,386  51,086.70  9,692.51  .00  67,299.30  43.2%
85427 PERIODICALS  11,550  11,550  10,425.94  299.00  .00  1,124.06  90.3%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  5,000  5,000  2,119.48  668.56  .00  2,880.52  42.4%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  108  108  10.45  .00  .00  97.55  9.7%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,080  1,080  498.40  89.03  .00  581.60  46.1%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  52,530  52,530  12,128.28  3,815.17  11,759.32  28,642.40  45.5%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  915.20  .00  .00  3,084.80  22.9%
85515 GASOLINE  750  750  223.76  83.51  .00  526.24  29.8%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  15,000  15,000  .00  .00  5,800.00  9,200.00  38.7%

TOTAL LIBRARY  2,157,631  2,157,631  771,797.32  160,088.88  29,492.82  1,356,340.86  37.1%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  2,157,631  2,157,631  771,797.32  160,088.88  29,492.82  1,356,340.86  37.1%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 9 / 41



 
 
 

03/20/2023 14:14    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    136
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 05 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  5 TO 2023  5
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00            -906.28               0.00               0.00         -73,093.72       1.2% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -970.10          -2,250.00               0.00             970.10     100.0% 

 
2023/05/000073 02/07/2023 CRP          -2,250.00 REF 294074    HUMANITIES NE - PRIM 02/07/23 RECEIPT              

 
29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00     100.0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -21,876.38          -2,250.00               0.00         -52,123.62      29.6%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 10 / 41

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MY4V%2BYtKIPBZLOh0sfhRaGYpHgoJHFTMeoKn%2Bt%2BmAkNPO8Hz0VtpEs2/sYcI24yc&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8zq2fvOMHABRNXf0L4rOLJeDtI2IzkAu3oxYzhG2HZ0yl/W0rRClXdTV0U%2BZA916&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sTjc1KrDGiq0QPpSEmr6SuhT00O3ziWv7pjrY1T1tmZpLGRMq4DYt1e%2BaQuUSlou&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUih%2BY0unVqMDqrsf0JEQej4iBstSZuglQw9O1mNbIJX1hCkdDfo1U7Bhf8zp0oa&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRytrY92w7xmL4LooS13fXXKQ/qdlUxHahjuXpW2l6l3NNHgJL1HfQtpYtxB%2BWnK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8Oqtm9trlCvz8FXe5MDFPtiIfUSItQQV95FwqgiS5KCZb7zLO79XEucbfcYypxt&


 
 
 

03/20/2023 14:35    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    170
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 05 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  5 TO 2023  5
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          130         130         133.90            .00            .00          -3.90  103.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      -5,161.11            .00            .00       5,161.11  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       1,672.69         220.13            .00      -1,672.69  100.0% 
 

2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API            5.99 VND 010168 VCH552757 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Primetime Winter 2023      8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           98.49 VND 010168 VCH552764 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Primetime Winter 2023      8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           49.98 VND 010168 VCH552767 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Primetime Winter 2023      8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           39.50 VND 010168 VCH552827 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Primetime Winter 2023      8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           26.17 VND 010168 VCH552862 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Primetime Winter 2023      8126

 
29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0       4,863.33       1,174.42       5,340.00     -10,203.33  100.0% 

 
2023/05/000065 02/08/2023 API           31.72 VND 010168 VCH551836 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8111
2023/05/000065 02/08/2023 API           29.98 VND 010168 VCH551841 BANK OF AMERICA     ORIENTAL TRADING-Program Suppl     8111
2023/05/000065 02/08/2023 API          223.50 VND 010168 VCH551864 BANK OF AMERICA     FONTENELLE - Program              8111
2023/05/000065 02/08/2023 API           65.34 VND 010168 VCH551919 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8111
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           93.98 VND 010168 VCH552766 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API            3.59 VND 010168 VCH552770 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           38.27 VND 010168 VCH552792 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART- Program Supplies         8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           50.00 VND 010168 VCH552811 BANK OF AMERICA     HUMANITIES NEBR-Speaker Fee       8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API          165.00 VND 010168 VCH552829 BANK OF AMERICA     ARTS & DRAFTS - Program Fee       8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           23.96 VND 010168 VCH552890 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON- Program Supplies          8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           34.97 VND 010168 VCH552895 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON- Program Supplies          8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           31.42 VND 010168 VCH552975 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART- Program Supplies         8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API            4.58 VND 010168 VCH552991 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           23.94 VND 010168 VCH552997 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Programming Suppli     8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API          -31.72 VND 010168 VCH553021 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Credit                  8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           68.38 VND 010168 VCH553050 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           11.42 VND 010168 VCH553109 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART-Program Supplies          8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API          227.71 VND 010168 VCH553143 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Makerspace Supplies        8126
2023/05/000180 02/21/2023 API           78.38 VND 010168 VCH553192 BANK OF AMERICA     COLLABORATIVE SUMMER-SRP Suppl     8126

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00     -17,374.00      17,374.00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 11 / 41

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnR1PVmaa23q/t%2BZzdCbr9u%2BD3Hht6geqAoX1oj8zE0oat4aBHLAUxKXEDWA8eBa&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xmi6IJLYb1fxfg8EbB5PW4M9bze60QA8YVf6fwvQaNNIgi03lgOcwDt/zTpTCRTj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Tz36r0zT2qNWGFRxofapMMu2SA%2BPISjaCWz%2Ba3mHcj4ROuHzHBozpUgh1D1fu94&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w0od0i4KHBmjeCSWPOwUBVbRnp8a5aSfjhXCAQhIkgMoyMwjOfoZrrFb7vCfcU4J&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1QPIkdi5JK9FQBI05gVZKBv7S8Coal9io3LIjPjamlhS5pReWjs0MOLbRHmEoc8&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vw0jrkHkU1TT61BxjHcEYYoAPPrJFBqipQMi59I/r6zEIDXVxMJV28TQJ1L8bWzM&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EiTz83%2BOSfJebvaBdYoXc1rqs1mBSGfB7Ih5sG9wfX9HNDHq0P1IZ25ZrcdcXg83&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TVC6i76KkTk1gM1TqHyq23hIg9/XiwQXtueykzNtY9kRqOsB5FLw6lQu20S1fdWV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vl3uc9M0ahzIp2UpGMyVXmCKITfDmJIsRLsreiNFegjIUIlTAFFogqqkBrUGfHd4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tsr0jHQ7bs0%2BJa%2BFobh3yLRW%2B01TiX81d%2BXsjudkzfOBeewDyyBLCpUZ9laaHFps&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoMD6cSZJNQ3MBN1CcnzEatyZ4U7kBRfqY9F%2BUJ2N2mGUiUFlfCihC3Tjv07WETV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tfnMiwPdo9QigubbruiJrqeKMgCkIo61yNP3%2B6xiGmbKpPZ1fq2hVorQZCeSHHJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JTfzzPVu%2BOcsg/C5TqifwoGWQp/6vz90so0nDUQGIwpRbwbT1hQUckdSqDKyd66&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxI%2B8H3%2BGimJSxpnw1VuFaqieNMfPCGVotjzTr02UNphXaW00V3JVSzFbF4b7Nmk&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKXSZSTtQ5ipcUwB8GUgFELPiprPMj2Za1haHXeqGgO5Ayy5YGhyM/JDJSv3lANT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIKWbXs4XohNRiMzBXBuMig0LpLkX7wJ43QAcrHjdf3y5bGZLnP99rGyxplpp0kQ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BR2mcz7DZXa6C1bjCQ0pSd85O7Xkoh00TL%2BmU7XaqWWSq1/EHeVB9xQL%2Bt1nDJRl&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6S2SiOV2D/cJKhCN7c0q4%2BsAtN%2Ba%2BD4rWHgLKr4ssAl16r9SgvosOt9DhbSxuHWQ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WkCcYeYX/x/aRlSkoF32hg8OkBuetWFrVG%2BHmuAQW8isut7DUfhgstKsyr%2BBj4iJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9jIoOC/AIjuFAi27%2BiyZYzfO%2BaJXgq2k4s007fbp/JnR6LqSDMGejeXlZgCHHbA&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=REySxPhyj6GbwlGjTyOMbo/cAUpND5/kH7hxmw8cOdmzKWt71z%2BEkgx2viGzNJd2&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UP%2B4u84qp164oJ7ncPmMJBZRAGs1yUofaWhXitYnXydVDDHIKwGFNu%2BTRlh1CQUl&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWj%2BD2UFhjGjU3tm1PnmKv3zJukxwfbdcNEC7%2B8jayngjEgRd2dTn66F/qAUGL7t&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpYmmPR0QG3rDZolc9MlJZCm2DcEZbIlZGb8wM7bHqzeH9u3mRzW6lW5iFpXr1sf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9S25/uL%2B%2BqccRjM%2BhnrtKu2m/OZi/e41qv0bELyRo8L%2BRc%2B6WBrz1lxykAa7mr%2BJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbyuMFv/kymoau4OKbNJ9bQhTdvRVnFLLjhiHiIi1fLR/ZKq14c%2Bx0xsLNyPOxdq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCUS1fUVKE42qOUKDUvWQTu2UCoQlHIeyOTaYllcX6NHiiJsKtEYO8QogGC/HjLu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VGVbz3snZCTLWHX6U9wAtQ4IHZ7PyKnCyH6YmeH%2BdIMyRfjzziJcAJ8YKd5LroNA&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kro3zpzzPNG/ZoR3HG9gigzn9hNQ1sCtXyiSyTZL9t/AEYtQmudN3V6GZT6OrBRK&


 
 
 

03/20/2023 14:35    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    171
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 05 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  5 TO 2023  5
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       1,729.16            .00            .00      -1,729.16  100.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 108 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00       9,062.00      -9,062.00  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0       3,376.02        -225.00            .00      -3,376.02  100.0% 
 

2023/05/000065 02/08/2023 API          600.00 VND 010168 VCH551751 BANK OF AMERICA     EDGERTON - Youth Program          8111
2023/05/000256 02/27/2023 CRP         -825.00 REF 294982    STATE OF NE - 2023 Y 02/27/23 RECEIPT              

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  130         130       6,613.99       1,169.55      -2,972.00      -3,511.99 2801.5%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       270,130     270,130       6,613.99       1,169.55      -2,972.00     266,488.01    1.3%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 12 / 41

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFmsYubjkfiWN87MjJhqhrw3mo1/R1znGGtMAfQ0QPcVSlTBhtf1v/aIPCxuW1o4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqjAl4TivT7%2BdTkdQDlhw7G%2BJ%2BTjmgF2Dd7QDhMMfP202c/hzeWn9QpEBopx2il0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ISc1oz6PXIqF5xXptDc/zvRInU5Ss62kAF6XqG%2BFlAT7HFStFJyViFnes3EW8xNj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6/mIjXRNndhZaI6%2BLXKTxIVKZoUS9iAMtJeVlGlPx7WY4HW62Y4suCu1BGM7rjP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=asj65ia3kBA6%2BCpb50BNul0J/iJBelb/S7m08OTpqeWssoJfl/zOAif%2B/fF9sQt0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eM5IRzMtHuL7K0mWoCwWSEyjuu59og0ACo0qR1%2BzvFPqfJP/lu6I943PjqqHM5b2&


Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - March 28, 2023 and April 11, 2023

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 13 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3#4&-56&-7-. 89:;:9<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCDE>< 1�F�GHIA��IA�/1I� J'JKLM&N&+ O(3&P!QQ%R &5STUU&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7S̀SSa8CD?<b AI��/A�c�F�/�d@��/F�e/AA/f�Hgh''[\̂ &]M̂ [\MĴ ]LMJi&N&j $% &.-TUS&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7S̀UVa8CD?E> AI��/A�c�F�/�H�d��G/@�/�fJ�[&N&',$")(","#(&P!QQ%$(j &SST̀̀ &&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7kV7Va8CD?D= ���/H�H/����IA�/1I ']l&M[&l]P+LPJiNZ(m&-7-.&P,"$) &W.TS7&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7kV-Va8CD><= HI@I�n��I �]̂o&gJii&p\Lh+&+gLM[&X]ii &-5T.5&&V7̀ &-.77.̀&�[M̂ h\oi]MY&]M� .75&[--NV̀7̀q'J\-7-.ar +gLM[&X]ii&N&i]X\J\o &Vk5T̀W&&V7̀ &-.77S.&�[M̂ h\oi]MY&]M� .75&.5kNk...q'J\-7-.ar Z[X&-7-.&ZL\&J��̂ &7V&7-S7 &.USTSV&&.5̀ &7&P̂Ĵ [&LZ&M[&l]s&LZ&�L'' V.W7.W7arCD><? ���H�fI hP+P&N&+ j),*( &-7T.k&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7SUkSa8 hP+PN+ j),*(&t&P),uQ&\ %%j &-7kTk-&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7k7SSa8CD><v ���IAH/�/�f JlP &WV-TW7&&-VS &7&i[[&Xg'&�L\+ VV5NW7VVk5V-qZ[X-7-.arCD>ED ���w� ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[&N&XLLYP &V57TÙ&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7SUWUa8 ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[&N&XLLYP &V5WT̀̀ &&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7S5-.a8 ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[&N&XLLYP &-7-TS7&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7SU7-a8 ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[&N&XLLYP &W55T̀7&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7SU-Wa8 ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[&N&XLLYP &V6-V5T-k&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7S5SSa8 ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[N\[̂&XLL x.ST5Vy&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7S̀V7a8 ]Mp\J'&i]X\J\o&P[\s]�[N\[̂&XLL x-WT5.y&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7SU.Ua8CD>Ev ��eI@I1HA��/1�FI�/�Jhl]LXLLYP&t&lslP -7-.W &-5VT.5&&kW- &7&']lz[P̂&̂J+[ k7.SSSVWSar lslP -7-.W &k̀T̀V&&kW- &7&']lz[P̂&̂J+[ k7.SVWk75arCD>EC HA��I@�c�HA�/�/�f PLĥ gz[P̂&J]\N̂]�Y[̂qZ(")3(jj &..̀TUW&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7Sk5ka8 PLĥ gz[P̂&J]\N̂]�Y[̂q\ *(3j &..̀TUW&&V7VW5 &5V5V&XJMY&LZ&J'[\]�J _̂M77V7SkU5a8
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 14 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3#4&-56&-7-8 9:;<;:=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FD GB��HA�I�GB�/�/�JDEE>E �KK/1H��L��A/H� M'MNOP&Q&+3 *3,R&S!TT%$(U &-7VW5&&X7XY5 &5X5X&ZMP[&O\&M']̂ _�M àP77X7b75bc9 M'MNOP&Q&S!TT%$(U &dYVdd&&X7XY5 &5X5X&ZMP[&O\&M']̂ _�M àP77X7b-X8c9 SM'SQM#)$e$)$(Uf+3 *3,R&S!TT%$ &8WVWY&&X7XY5 &5X5X&ZMP[&O\&M']̂ _�M àP77X7.555c9 \]Z&-7-8&�O+g&Oh]̂ Mi]S -7-88 &X-7V-Y&&8XX &7&�M+_̀Mj&ZkS_P]SS&SgS̀]'S6&_P� X-bW8b5cl �Em@@?nEE�=>>??@>=������G����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 15 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3#4&.56&.7.8 9:;<;:=>??>>>? @/�A�AB�CAD�CEFG=F ���H� IJKLM'&NIOLMLP&QRLSI�R&T&OUUVQ &8-W..&&X7XY5 &5X5X&OMJV&UZ&M'RLI�M [\J77X7-].Y9̂ IJKLM'&NIOLMLP&QRLSI�R&T&OUUVQ &X7YW._&&X7XY5 &5X5X&OMJV&UZ&M'RLI�M [\J77X7-5.89̂ IJKLM'&NIOLMLP&QRLSI�R&T&OUUVQ &._.W.8&&X7XY5 &5X5X&OMJV&UZ&M'RLI�M [\J77X7-5--9̂ �̀a=bc>�=>??>>>?������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 16 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3#4&567&5859 :;<=<;>?@@@AAB �CDEF��E��FCGE�C��F�HE1C�I@AJ> E�/CD�����CC�GEG�F/�K�K/�F�FLDMG��/C/E���E�F��N�BAO PQ+RS&PTURS&V&+3$W()$W( &5XYX6&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8c59de: PQ+RS&PTURS&V&+3$W()$W( &Z8ZY8d&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8c8d8e: PQ+RS&PTURS&V&+3$W()$W( &ZZcYd.&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8.X68e: aT�̂ &[Rff&V&+3$W()$W( &Z85YXc&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8c5Z.e: g/��M�K/1�K/�F�FL�h�M���C/��BA@ T'Tî \&V&+3 *3,W&P!jj%$(k &.XY66&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8c5c9e: l̂ [[m&f̂ [[mV+3 *3,WW$"*&P!jj%$ &58Ycd&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8c888e: PT'PVT#)$n$)$(ko+3 *3,W&P!jj%$ &Z.YX-&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8c58-e: PT'PVT#)$n$)$(ko+3 *3,W&P!jj%$ &.cYX5&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8.666e: pTf'TSa&V&+3 *3,W&P!jj%$(k &Z8.Y8d&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8.X6-e: �F���L�MCD�gF��CBA? T'Tî \VP!jj%$(k&m !)4&q3,") &986Y.c&&Z8Z-6 &6Z6Z&[T\]&̂_&T'RS̀�T ab\88Z8.X.Xe: �I?Or@?�>?@@@AAB������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 17 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&667&-.-8 9:;;<=>??@@A?> B/�C�CDEF>G? �HIJC�JK�B�DJJ��J�JL/H�M3N�&O&3PQ$"&R((S &6TUVV&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.VX6-a9EFb@F �C/�H/�c�d��/��/�c��JC�/1J�-.-8&Ne'']̂ &fe_g]&g]N_fZ 8X6XV &h6iU..&&66-.T &.&3eĝ 3&j]_�kj]_M]̂ 6-hWa;EFA?F lH/B/HD��JC�/1J� _ZM]̂ g]+3̂ M']ZM3j&eM_j_Mm&Y_jjN &-7W-.UWW&&T6 &.&�_Mm&\R&f̂ 3Zg&_Nj3ZgOeM_j_M_]N '3̂ &-.-8a;EFA>n ��HlC�B�c�� Z3Mê 3j&f3N&Y_jj &-7V6TUh6&&88W &-8.-8T&Z\̂ Mko]NM]̂ Z&]Z]̂ fm -WhWV..OV&p&R]Y&-.-8a;EFAb@ CJ��/C�d�K�/�H�q��l/B�/�ckmĝ \&M]�k&&O&_"S4(#)$ " &6T.U..&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.VV8ha9EF@>? HJBJ�I��J R]Y&-.-8&j\Zf&g_NM3Z�]&�k3̂ f]N &.UiW&&8Xi &.&NM3M]&\R&Z]&g_r&\R&�\'' 68W-TVWas Z]Mo\̂ [&N]̂ �_]&�k3̂ f]N&.8p-.-8 &.UX.&&8Xi &.&NM3M]&\R&Z]&g_r&\R&�\'' 68W8.W6asEF@>A ���H�cJ eN+N&O&+ S),*( &66UT6&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V8iVa9 eN+N&O&+ S),*( &--U-.&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V8.ha9 eN+N&O&+ S),*( &-hUhX&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V-hXa9 eN+N&O&+ S),*( &h.UWh&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.VWhWa9 eN+N&O&+ S),*( &WVUh-&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.Vhi-a9 eN+N&O&+ S),*( &iTU.W&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V66Ta9EF@bF ���t� Ŷ \g3̂ M&Y\\[N&O&Y\\[N &X-VU--&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V-T6a9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &88Uih&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V86-a9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &TTUiX&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.VhX8a9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &6.hUh6&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.VhVXa9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &6.VUV6&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V6TVa9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &66WUhX&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.Vhiha9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &688U-V&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V-hTa9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &6h.U-i&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V-WWa9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &8ihUhV&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.VVV.a9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &h6.UVX&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.Vh.ha9 _Zf̂ 3'&j_Ŷ 3̂ m&N]̂ r_�]&O&Y\\[N &i.-U.X&&6.6WX &X6TX&Y3Z[&\R&3']̂ _�3 M̀ Z..6.V6.Va9
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 18 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&..6&-7-8 9:;;<=>??@@A?> B/�C�CDEF@GF ���H� IJKL3'&MINL3LO&PQLRI�QS&�LQTIU VWX-YZ&.7.Y[ &[.\[&N3J]&̂_&3'QLI�3 Ù J77.7W---a9EF@Gb ��cdBd1eC��/1�fd�/�ĝ '̂&MI�QJPIJK 8[.[[ &87X77&&..W.h &7&QTi�3UÎJ3M&PQLRI�Q&iJIU&.Y .hY8a; �LQTIU&̂J&LQUiLJ -7-8Y VYjXh\Z&WY- &7&'ITkQPU&U3+Q W78W87W-7a; TRTP -7-8Y &.-\XYj&&WY- &7&'ITkQPU&U3+Q W78W7\7jha; TRTP&l&+M3O3k3OP -7-8Y &8W.X88&&WY- &7&'ITkQPU&U3+Q W78hjYj.Ya;EF@m? �endC�do�d��/epCd��LQTIU&�3LT&iPQL&_QQ &jhXY.&&[j\- &[.\\&�q3PQ&+3O'QJUQ�q&MM� -8'3LYY.ha;EFF?F �rr/1d��p��B/d� 3'3ĝ J&S&P!44%$(s &-[Xj[&&.7.Y[ &[.\[&N3J]&̂_&3'QLI�3 Ù J77.7W87-a9 NL̂ T3LU&S&+5 #(ss$"* &.8jXj7&&.7.Y[ &[.\[&N3J]&̂_&3'QLI�3 Ù J77.7W8hWa9 IJĴ R3UIRQ&M3NQMS+L̂ �QPP&M3NQM &hh-X-\&&.7.Y[ &[.\[&N3J]&̂_&3'QLI�3 Ù J77.7W-j-a9 'QJ3LTPS',t(5s4,#(&P!44%$(s &-jX77&&.7.Y[ &[.\[&N3J]&̂_&3'QLI�3 Ù J77.7W.Yja9 PQM_&�qQ�]&'3�qIJQ 8[7h[ &\6h8jX77&&..8jh &7&NINMÎUqQ�3&MM� IJRSiPY8hjha; 3+LSuiJ&-7-8&�̂ +O&N3PQ&L3UQ&�q3LKQP -7-88 &.WWXW8&&8.. &7&�3+IU3M&NiPIJQPP&POPUQ'P6&IJ� .-W-77\a; _QN&-7-8&�̂ +O&̂RQL3KQP&S&�IUO&q3MM&KL̂ i+&NIMM -7-88 &..X.Y&&8.. &7&�3+IU3M&NiPIJQPP&POPUQ'P6&IJ� .-Y.Y..a; '3L&-7-8&�̂ +O&̂RQL3KQP&S&�IUO&q3MM&KL̂ i+&NIMM -7-88 &-X-Y&&8.. &7&�3+IU3M&NiPIJQPP&POPUQ'P6&IJ� .-Y8.j7a; �>mvE>GwG@�>??@@A?>������e����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 19 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&667&898- :;<<=>?@AA@@@A B/�C�CD�ECF�EGHI?H ���J� KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &6.X-Y&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969Y8.._: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &6.X[̀&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969Y6[Y_: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &6̀XYY&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969Y8a[_: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &-8X̀.&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969YaZ-_: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &a[X6-&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969Yàa_: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &YZXZ-&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969YaYZ_: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &6Y8X9̀&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969Ya9a_: KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &8Y9X̀a&&696.Z &Z6[Z&P3LW&V\&3'SNK�3 ]̂ L9969Y69Y_: �HbIcI@�?@AA@@@A������E����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 20 / 41



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&667&898: ;<==>?@ABBBCCD �EFGH��G��HEIG�E��H�JG1E�KBCL@ G�/EF�����EE�IGI�H/�M�M/�H�HNFOI��/E/G���G�H��P�DCQ �RSTUVW&&X&+5$Y()$Y( &6.:Z[\&&696\[ &[6.[&]3̂ _&̀a&3'UVb�3 cd̂ 9969-:9:e; WR+UV&W3TUV&X&+5$Y()$Y( &-.Z.8&&696\[ &[6.[&]3̂ _&̀a&3'UVb�3 cd̂ 9969-::8e; f/��O�M/1�M/�H�HN�g�O���E/��DCB 3'3h̀ &̂X&+5 *5,Y&W!44%$(i &j.Z[[&&696\[ &[6.[&]3̂ _&̀a&3'UVb�3 cd̂ 9969-8[9e; 3'3h̀ &̂X&+5 *5,Y&W!44%$(i &j.Z[[&&696\[ &[6.[&]3̂ _&̀a&3'UVb�3 cd̂ 9969-j9:e; VU+S3�U&c̀ +&̀a&�VUkÛ h3 :[6[9 &6[\Z99&&.[89 &9&Û]V3W_3&kU+3Vc'Û c&̀a&�̀ VVU�cb̀ 3̂S&WUVTb�UW 6:-l[\[e= �BQAmBL�@ABBBCCD������E����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 21 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 22 / 41



 

March 
• Media Report, Shaun, Laura, and Erica Report,  
• Shaun/Celine/Laura/Erica worked on updating Library policies with Anna and Tanya   
• Art Exhibit for March was The Grand Island Art Club Show, reception on Sunday, 

3/12/2023 50 in attendance 
• Erica technical duties update of Comprise Kiosk-Library Improvement Grant, Digital 

Mobile Lab, Makerspace improvements, teen programming, summer reading, collection 
dev, and Librarian duties. 

• Greater Grand Island Grant Writing, Celine and Leigh attended this free training 3/1/23 
• Nebraska Library Association NLA Advocacy Day in Lincoln 3/3/2023 Kathleen 

Nonneman and Linda Whiteley received volunteer awards, Celine attended NE State 
Advisory Co. on Libraries 3/3/2023 

• PrimeTime Family Reading Programs, Spring Break programs,GI Parks & Lib Guides  
• Partnership with YWCA to offer computer and budgeting classes for the Public 
• March 15 Celine presented to Rogene Bainbridge Book Club at the Library 
• Strategic Direction 3 Grand Generation Center 3/16/2023 meeting for Sock Hop April 28 
• Outreach to Doniphan Elem. for School Carnival 3/31 Celine and Erica went 5-7 pm 

Upcoming-Library work 
• Updates-Police Substation AdHoc Meeting, Library Policy Work, Strategic Plan work, 

Working with Patrons using Code of Conduct, Tosca Lee author event, Go Big Give-
Foundation, Volunteer Promotions-social media, CivicPlus, Grants 

• April Library Art Exhibit is “Crossing the Line” from UNK 
• April 1 Spanish Early Childhood Conference-Grow with Words/Library at College Park 
• April 1 and 3 PrimeTime finished programs, Tanya and her guest participated April 3 
• April 12 outreach to O’Connor Learning Centers to promote the Bear Fair 
• AARP finished up 
• April 13 Quiz Bowl. 4 Library staff are volunteering to help and one husband of staff 
• April 17 is Bear Fair 9 am-12:30 pm and 4-7:30 pm 
• April 18 Adhoc meeting-Library/community 5:15 pm 
• April 18 Lincoln School Visit 
• April 20 Outreach to Howard Elementary   
• April 21-23 is Comic Con. Library has a table Sat April 22 9-4 pm 
• April 27 Grand Island Help Initiative 9 am-12 noon at GIPD 
• April 28 Grand Generation Sock Hop-Library has a booth 
• National Library Week April 23-29. The Foundation and Library have a week of events. 
• Attended H3C mtgs,GI Children’s Museum Bd. Meetings monthly, City Admin.monthly, 

Director weekly on Wed. a.m., and Central Plains Library System weekly, TLC monthly 
ILS mtg monthly, Librarian, MST, Zone mtg as needed, Grow with Words, Welcoming 
Initiative with United Way,  

• Save the date: Go Big Give May 4, Annual Plant and Seed Exchange May 6, Tosca Lee 
May 21, Outreach to schools, Air Show June 3, 2023 NE Chautauqua July 21-22 
programs with Stuhr for youth at the Library, August-Sept State Fair tbd 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan April 2023 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 23 / 41



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MARCH 2023 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

 

 

 

7268

9200

11540

7707

7767

9602

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

JAN

FEB

MAR

Patron Visits

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 24 / 41



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1599

1351

1567

1460

1257

1405

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

JAN

FEB

MAR

Holds Placed

2023 20222

1907

2102

2224

1917

1957

1965

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500

JAN

NOV

MAR

Holds Filled

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 25 / 41



 

CHECKOUTS (INCLUDING RENEWALS & IN-HOUSE USE) 

 

 

 

  

19854

19259

22905

17310

16362

19504

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000 45000

JAN

FEB

MAR

Physical

2023 20222

2911

2586

2882

2608

2468

2665

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

JAN

FEB

MAR

Digital - Overdrive

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 26 / 41



 

 

 

2503

2136

2334

2100

2066

2218

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

JAN

FEB

MAR

Hoopla

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 27 / 41



1 of 4 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress April 2023 

Since Last Report 

Prime Time finished 

Toddler Scavenger Hunt 
• Made by Elle in the Makerspace 
• Consists of tags on a ring 

prompting families to look around 
the library (“Can you find 
something blue?” “Can you find 
the first letter of your name?” etc.) 

• Available since early February 
• Borrowed 15 recorded times in 

February-March 

Howard Family Library Night March 21 
Families were given a self-directed scavenger hunt that would take them around the Children’s Area. 

Total attendees: 51 students (est. 100 people total) 
 Number Notes 
First time at the 
library 15 students Self-reported 

Did not have a 
library card before 33 students Self-reported 

Scavenger hunts 
completed 36 

English 31 
Collected from attendees 

Spanish 5 
New library card 
sign-ups 9 (4 adult, 5 juvenile) Based on new adult & juvenile library card 

sign-ups recorded between 6:00 and 7:30 PM 

Primary language 

English 11 students Self-reported 

Spanish 17 students Self-reported 

Both English & 
Spanish 13 students Self-reported 

Arabic 1 student Self-reported 

Of note: 28 of 36 scavenger hunt respondents (78%) indicated they believe the library still charges 
late fees. Efforts will be made in future outreaches to highlight that the Library has gone fine-free. 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 28 / 41



2 of 4 

Other outreach 
• Doniphan Trumbull Carnival Night March 31 

o Celine and Erica attended 
• GIPS preschool Bear Fair promotion April 12 

o Celine, Laura, and Susie took books, bears, and activities to all GIPS preschools 

ARPA Youth Grant 2023 Progress 
• Telescope has been sent in for modifications to make it ready for circulation. 

IEEE Science Kits for Public Libraries Grant awarded! 
• We have been awarded $1,500 for the purchase of science kits to circulate. 
• Kits will include: 

o For Younger Kids (grades K-2) 
 Forces & Motion 
 Electricity 
 Magnets 
 Simple Machines 

o For Older Kids (grades 3-6) 
 Biodiversity (Citizen Science) 
 Local Pollinators (Citizen Science) 
 Snap Circuits 
 Geology 

o For Middle & High Schoolers 
 Telescope 
 Arduino (coding) 

Upcoming 

Bear Fair April 17 
• 2 sessions: 9:30 AM-12:30 PM and 4:00-7:30 PM 

Upcoming school outreach 
• Lincoln Elementary Family Library Night April 18 
• Howard Family Night April 20 
• Doniphan Trumbull school assembly May 5 

Planning to attend ALA Annual Conference 
• June 23-26, Chicago, IL 
• Partially funded with NLC and CPLS CE grants 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 29 / 41



3 of 4 

Summer Reading 2023 Programs “All Together Now” May 23 - July 31 

Kids’ Kickoff: Kindness Carnival May 25 at 2:00 (note time change) 

Weekly programs run May 30 - July 31  
(no programs July 2-8, except Thursday Morning Read-Aloud) 

Program Day & Time Program Name & Description 
Mondays at 10:30 Mega Mondays. See list  of programs and guest presenters, below. 

Mondays at 2:00 
Summer Reading Camp. Formerly Summer Reading Enrichment. Kids in 
grades K-5 read in small groups with volunteers. 

Tuesdays at 10:30 Stories & Crafts. Aimed at kids 3-10. 
Tuesdays at 2:00 Big Kids Club. Aimed at kids in grades 3-5. 

Thursdays at 10:30 
Thursday Morning Read-Aloud. The Cricket in Times Square by George 
Selden (1961 Newbery Honor). 1-3 chapters per session. Coloring pages 
and quiet fidget activities will be available. Runs every week June 8-July 27. 

Fridays at 10:30 
Baby & Toddler Lapsit Storytime. Stories, songs, rhymes, and bounces. 
For babies and toddlers ages 0-2 and their caregivers. 

Fridays at 2:00 
Golden Sower Fun Club. Storytime and crafts with Golden Sower Award 
nominated picture books. 

Kids’ Art Show 
• Runs in the Art Alcove June 1-30 
• Submissions accepted May 23-June 7 

Mega Monday Special Guests (Mondays at 10:30) 
• June 5: Toby KID: Friendship Adventures 
• June 12: Crane River Theater Page to Stage “The Spongebob Musical” 
• June 19: Edgerton Portable Planetarium (8 shows [all day]; registration required) (ARPA 

Youth Grant for Excellence) 
• June 26: Stomp Chomp Roar! Dinosaur Program 
• No program July 3 
• July 10: West African Kora (harp) with Sean Gaskell 
• July 17: Jammin’ Randy music program 
• July 24: Dr. Oxygen’s Science Party 
• July 31: Fontenelle Forest Raptor Program (11:00) 

Parks & Recreation outreach 
• Outreach storytimes tentatively planned with Kinder Kamp at parks on Wednesdays 
• Parks will also borrow Makerspace STEAM activity kits for use in their programs 
• STEM Workshops 

o Paper circuits June 15 
o Bristlebots July 19 & 20 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 30 / 41



4 of 4 

Stuhr Museum/Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua partnership 
• In connection with the Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua planned for July 21-22 at Stuhr 

Musuem, the Library will host related activities for kids the preceding Wednesday, July 19. 
• We are working with the Director of Education at Stuhr to plan these activities. 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 31 / 41



TECHNOLOGY & TEEN SERVICES
LIBRARIAN MONTHLY REPORT

Erica Rogers

A P R I L  2 0 2 3 G R A N D  I S L A N D  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

SINCE LAST REPORT

Programs
Peeps Laser Cut Watercolor--12 people
Anime Club: Mochi Ice Cream--15 people

Poetry Month Displays
Poet-Tree
Poem a day

Summer Reading Beanstack planning

Teen 

New Printer
Works with Cricut machine
Will print buttons

Working on Grand Comic Fest items

Makerspace

Other
New Print release Kiosk arrived
Parks & Rec summer event booklet (feat GIPL)
has been finished and distributed
Doniphan-Trumbull outreach event--280 people

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 32 / 41



P H O T O  B Y  M A R T I N  R .  S M I T H

STATISTICS

UPCOMING
 TEEN PROGRAMS

GRAND COMIC FEST
Outreach booth at the event

to promote Library Events

TEEN GRAPHICS PROJECT
Separate Graphics & Manga

titles. Move Manga titles next
to Anime collection.  

SUMMER READING
KICKOFF

People can register for
beanstack on May 1, kick off
programs at the end of the

month

TECHNOLOGY PLAN

Still workong on this. Met
with IT to start Inventory of

technology in the library and
a long term replacement

plan

TLC
Thursday May 4 at 4pm

 
Franken-toys

Friday April 28 at 2pm

Anime Club
Tuesday April 18 at 4pm

Making Candy Sushi

MAKERSPACE PROGRAMS

Adults
Monday April 24 at 6pm
Making succulent jars

A P R I L  2 0 2 3

Makerspace Users: 24
Facebook followers: 5,137
Instagram users: 741

Poem on the Poet-Tree in the
Teen area

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 33 / 41



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 34 / 41



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 35 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 36 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 37 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Circ Policies Discussion

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 38 / 41



Library Board
Monday, April 17, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Approval for Request for Consideration

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 39 / 41



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 40 / 41



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 4/17/2023 Page 41 / 41


